From: Figueiredo, Susana <Susana.Figueiredo@brent.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 November 2019 11:19

To: Ewen Macgregor Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: Naomi Jenkins; Jo Brown

Subject: CONSULT: New Premises - Bad Axe Throwing, Unit 32-33 Boxpark, 18 Olympic Way, HA9 0JT -
17749

Good morning Ewen,
As a result of your proposed attached conditions (which are those that were granted on the existing
premises licence) and the following three conditions, the Licensing Authority now withdraw their
representation and have no further comments to make: -

51 Axes provided for games shall not be taken off the premises by any customers.

52 Each axe throwing lane shall be monitored by a member of staff when in play, to ensure the
safety of customers.

53 Axes not in use, shall be kept so as not to be in reach of customers.
Kind regards

Susana Figueiredo

Licensing Enforcement Officer
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From: Ewen Macgregor

Sent: 08 November 2019 12:44

To: Figueiredo, Susana

Cc: Legister, Linda ; Patel, Yogini ; Naomi Jenkins ; Jo Brown

Subject: BAD AXE - WEMBLEY (THE533/1)

Morning Susana

Good to catch up earlier, and to have the opportunity of explaining the purpose behind the application

| can confirm that my client is more than happy to agree the following additional conditions (using the
wording that you suggested in your rep) on top of the conditions offered on the attached document, being
the conditions which attach to the current licence.

26 Axes provided for games shall not be taken off the premises by any customers.

27 Each axe throwing lane shall be monitored by a member of staff when in play, to ensure the
safety of customers.

28 Axes not in use, shall be kept so as not to be in reach of customers.

On the basis of this can you confirm that your rep will be withdrawn?
| look forward to hearing from you.

Have a good weekend when it arrives.

Best wishes

Ewen Macgregor

Associate Director
Head of Regulatory and Licensing



